
154 VILLAGE Or CAUfSVILLK.

Horton, James, carpenter 
Jones, Benjamin 
Jones, Thomas, shoemaker 
Lightly, George, shoemaker 
Lloyd, James, waggon maker 
Miller, Jacob, farmer 
M,cCaffry, James, tailor 
Mudge, —, pedlar 
Muir, Robert 0., J.P., farmer 
Narraway, J. W., teacher 
Oswald, J.
Padfield, Rev. James, Episcopal 
Pearman, George, waggon maker 
Rutherford, John, waggon maker 
Rusk, Wm., laborer

SAGER JOHN, prop. Commercial 
Hotel

Serpell, W. H., clerk, 4th Division 
Court V

Sherwood, Jacob, farmer 
Sulman, Wm., baker 
Weatherby, F., laborer 
Whepley, John, carpenter 
Whitmore, James, blacksmith 
Whitmore, Stephen, wagon maker 
Whale, John H., painter 
Whale, Robert, artist 
Whittaker, Robert, farmer 
Wooden, Wm. H. carpenter 
Yeigh, Edmund, J. P., farmer f

CLAREMONT HOUSE.
H. 8. GLOVER, PROPRIETOR.

tlABBnOHV, BIUOBB, CE.
GOOD ACCOMMODATION FOR GÜESTS.

The Best Wines, Liquors and; Cigars. ,
tar GOOD STABLING, -fee

' BURTOH
A post office in the township of Brantford. 

GEORGE TAYLOR, P.M.

CAINSVILLE.
A village and station of the Buffalo and Lake Huron Railway, situ­

ated on lot 2, South Hamilton Road, township of Brantford, three 
miles from Brantford. The village was laid out in 1847, by the Grand 
River Navigation Company, and the Post Office was established in 
lt<64. There are two churches in the village, Episcopal, Rev. Wm. 
Clotworthy, and Wesleyan Methodist, Rev. George Cornish. The 
manufactories, consist of grist mills—a flax mill, paper mill, distillery, 
cheese factory and potashery.


